
                                   4110 State Office Building, Salt Lake City, Utah  84114 · telephone 801-538-3018 · facsimile 801-538-3267 · www.dfcm.utah.gov 
 

  

    
 Department of Administrative Services   
  

 KIMBERLY K. HOOD 
Executive Director 
 
Division of Facilities Construction and Management 

State of Utah DAVID G. BUXTON 
 Director 

   GARY R. HERBERT  
 Governor 

     
GREGORY S. BELL 

 Lt. Governor 
 
 

  

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
Date: October 7, 2009 
 
To:  Contractors 
 
From: Matthias  Mueller 
 
Reference: ABC ASRS Expansion/Warehouse Remodel – CM/GC 
  DFCM Project No. 08246030 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 2 
 
Pages Total Addendum 2 pages 
   
 
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this 
Addendum apply to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving 
the portion of the work added, deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
  
While we contend that SB220 should only be potentially applicable to a contract issued after the 
effective date of said bill, this is to clarify that for purposes of this contract, regardless of the 
execution or effective dates of this contract, the status of Utah Law and remedies available to the 
State of Utah and DFCM, as it relates to any matter referred to or affected by said SB220, shall be 
the Utah law in effect at the time of the issuance of this Addendum. 
 
1.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES:    No Project Schedule changes. 
 
1.2 GENERAL ITEMS:    Questions/Answers 
 

1.2.1 Question: Is the new ASRS racking Owner provided? 
Answer:   No.  The new ASRS racking will be Contractor furnished and installed. 

 
1.2.2 Question: Is there an SWPP (storm water pollution prevention) plan? 

Answer:  Please refer to paragraph 8 on page 15 of this project’s Request for Proposals 
for CMGC Services for the answer.  
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1.2..3 Question: Who will be responsible for the removal and restock of product on all 
 racking systems, specifically the racks that are to be rotated 90 degrees? 

  Answer: The Owner. 
 
1.2..4 Question: Who is the manufacturer of the existing metal building of the ASRS 

 warehouse? 
Answer: When the insulated panels were originally procured in 2002, the 
 manufacturer’s name was Aluma Shield Industries Inc. (Metecno Group) 
 which is now Kingspan API.  

 
1.2..5 Question: Who is the manufacturer of the existing racking system and the crane system 

 in the ASRS warehouse? 
Answer: The ASRS racks were manufactured by Nedcon and the crane system was 
 manufactured by Daifuku. 

 
 
 


